Capital Investment Committee

Chair: Rep. Fue Lee Monday, March 20, 2023 1:00 PM Room 120 State Capitol

- I. Call to Order
- II. Approval of Minutes from March 17, 2023

All bills will be heard on and informational only basis:

- III. HF2952 (Kraft) Hennepin County; Cedar Lake Road and Louisiana Avenue improvement funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
 - Jake Spano, Mayor, St. Louis Park
 - Deb Heiser, Engineering Director, St. Louis Park
- IV. HF2366 (Wolgamott) CentraCare Health System University of Minnesota Medical School Campus funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
 - Mike Blair, Chief Financial Officer/ Senior VP, CentraCare
- V. HF2339 (Liebling) Southeast Minnesota health care simulation training center funding provided, and money appropriated. Amendment for reference.
 - Julie Nigon, Executive Director, Greater Rochester Advocates for Universities and Colleges (GRAUC)
 - Jeanine Gangeness, GRAUC Chair/Program Director, Midwest Academic Affairs, Mayo Clinic remote testifier
- VI. HF0071 (Frazier) Crystal Aquatic Center funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
 - Adam R. Bell, City Manager, Crystal
- VII. HF1035 (Anderson) Beardsley; drain line replacement funding provided, and money appropriated.
 - Kayla Holtz, Mayor, Beardsley remote testifier
- VIII. HF2580 (Gomez) Pillsbury United Communities grant funding provided for capital improvements, and money appropriated.
 - Signe Harriday, Artistic Producing Director, Pillsbury House and Theatre
 - Junauda Petrus-Nasah, multidisciplinary artist
- IX. HF2808 (Lislegard) Virginia; regional public safety center funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated. No handout
 - Larry Cuffe, Mayor, Virginia
- X. HF1926 (Hassan) Minneapolis; Sabathani Community Center capital improvement funding provided, and money appropriated.
 - Scott Redd, President & Chief Executive Officer, Sabathani Community Center

- XI. HF2207 (Hassan) Urban Indigenous Legacy Initiative funding provided, and money appropriated.
 - Joe Hobot, CEO of American Indian OIC and
 - Marisa Cummings, Minnesota Indian Women's Resource Center (MIWRC) CEO
- XII. HF1129 (Pelowski) Winona; regional public safety facility funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
 - Scott Sherman, Mayor of Winona remote testifier
- XIII. HF1827 (Pelowski) Mississippi Riverfront Trail funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
 - Mike Cichanowski, President of Winona Port Authority remote testifier
- XIV. HF2461 (Myers) Excelsior; public infrastructure reconstruction funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
 - Jennifer Caron, Councilmember, Excelsior
 - Kristi Luger, City Manager, Excelsior
- XV. HF0188 (Carroll) Plymouth; Chankahda Trail improvement funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
 - Chris LaBounty, City Engineer/Deputy Public Works Director, Plymouth
- XVI. HF1296 (Reyer) Critical access dental infrastructure program established, and money appropriated.
 - Karen Kleinhans, CEO, Community Dental Care, on behalf of Minnesota Safety Net Oral Health Alliance
- XVII. Adjournment

Next meeting: Wednesday, March 22